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Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Hamlet of Chesterfield Inlet Application for Renewal of Water License 3BM-CHE1523
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> Wed, Jan 11, 2023 at 8:53 AM
Draft To: "Chalmers, Elan" <EChalmers@gov.nu.ca>

Hi Richard,

The annual use is 23,000 m3 but because there is an annual resupply of the raw water reservoir, more than 300 m3 is
drawn daily during the ~15 day pumping period. We intend to resubmit for a Type A licence.

Best,

Elan

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Sent: January 11, 2023 10:42 AM
To: Chalmers, Elan <EChalmers@gov.nu.ca>
Subject: Re: Hamlet of Chesterfield Inlet Application for Renewal of Water License 3BM-CHE1523
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning Elan,

The application reads the water usage will be 299m3 per day or 23,000m3 per year, if the daily water use is 300m3 or more,
or if there are any use of waters related to the storage of 60 000 m3
or more, then it would require a type A.

Regards,

Richard

On Tue, Jan 10, 2023 at 1:34 PM Chalmers, Elan <EChalmers@gov.nu.ca> wrote:
Good afternoon Richard,

We will be resubmitting this application to amend to a Type A water licence given the daily water usage. Please pause
the ongoing technical review until we have resubmitted.

Thank you,

Elan

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Sent: December 22, 2022 10:56 AM
To: Clouter, Kayla <KClouter@GOV.NU.CA>
Cc: licensing@nwb-oen.ca <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>; Chalmers, Elan <EChalmers@gov.nu.ca>; CAO
Chesterfield Inlet <sao@chesterfield-inlet.ca>
Subject: Re: Hamlet of Chesterfield Inlet Application for Renewal of Water License 3BM-CHE1523
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning,

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt of the water licence renewal application for the Hamlet of Chesterfield
Inlet, it'll be reviewed for completeness, you may be contacted if additional information is needed.

Regards,

Richard

On Tue, Dec 20, 2022 at 9:11 AM 'Clouter, Kayla' via Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca> wrote:

Good morning,

 

Please accept this application for renewal of the Hamlet of Chesterfield Inlet’s Water License 3BM-CHE1523.

 

This submission includes the following documents that can be accessed at:

 

https://app.ca.e-builder.net/public/publicLanding.aspx?QS=d1ded42972354b69b9908219dfd51db5

 

The letter of authorization
The renewal application
The application summary in Inuktitut and English
The NPC Conformity Determination letter
The 2022 compliance plan
The updated Quality Assurance and Quality Control Plan, Environmental Emergency Spill
Contingency Plan, Water Supply OM Plan, Sewage Disposal Facility OM Plan, and Solid Waste
Facility OM Plan

 

Thank you for your consideration. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to get in touch.

mailto:licensing@nwb-oen.ca
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fapp.ca.e-builder.net%2Fpublic%2FpublicLanding.aspx%3FQS%3Dd1ded42972354b69b9908219dfd51db5&data=05%7C01%7CEChalmers%40gov.nu.ca%7C506b6efe236641ea9d8108daf3ea8093%7C72ebbe777a8049bd8767a19d08ab746c%7C0%7C0%7C638090485753910452%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=hm7N%2BzFEe0jAiVjkzrNFeIlxZcILNLaH2ZWEwT3IdTk%3D&reserved=0
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Thank you,

Kayla

 

 

Kayla Clouter, CET, EPt

ᑮᓚ ᑲᓚᐅᑐ

(she/her/hers)

      

ᐊᕙᑎᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᐱᓕᕆᐊᒃᓴᓕᕆᔨ − ᕼᐋᒻᒪᓚᒃᑯᓐᓂ ᐊᐅᓚᔪᓐᓇᐅᑎᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ | Environmental Technologist – Municipal Infrastructure

Avatiliqijunut Ajuittiagiikhimajuq - Hamlatkutni Hanayakhanik | Technologue en environnement en matière d’infrastructure municipale

 

ᓄᓇᓕᖕᓂ ᐃᑲᔪᖅᑎᑦ | Community Support Division

Nunallaani Ikayurvikhat Havagviat | Division du soutien communautaire

 

E: kclouter@gov.nu.ca T: 867-975-5476 F: 867-975-5355

 

ᓄᓇᓕᓐᓂ ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᓂᓪᓗ ᐱᔨᑦᓯᕋᖅᑎᒃᑯ ᑦ
ᑎᑎᖅᑲᖃᐅᑎᐊ 1000, ᐅᕙᓂ 700, ᐃᖃᓗᐃᑦ, ᓄᓇᕗᑦ X0A 0H0  

Department of Community and Government Services

P.O. Box 1000, Stn 700, Iqaluit, Nunavut X0A 0H0

Nunalingni Kavamatkunnilu Pivikhaqautikkut

Titiraqarvia 1000,Nayugaa 700,  Iqaluit, Nunavut X0A 0H0

Ministère des Services communautaires et gouvernementaux

C.P. 1000, succursale 700, Iqaluit, Nunavut X0A 0H0
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